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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	2/17/2023

	Subject:
	Disposable Lab and Med/Exam Grade Gloves

	Solicitation Number:
	6100057732

	Due Date/Time:
	2/28/2023 at 2:00 PM EST

	Addendum Number:
	5






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

Q1.   If there are bid terms and conditions Vendor may not be able to agree to, will the Commonwealth allow Vendor to include clarifications or exceptions as part of its bid submission?  
		
A1.   No - Bids containing clarifications or exceptions will be rejected.  The Terms and Conditions are not negotiable for this IFB.



Q2.  Will the Commonwealth agree to remove the language found on Page 30, Section V.48 of the Terms and Conditions (Manufacturer’s Price Reductions)? 
“If, prior to the delivery of the awarded item(s) by the Contractor, a price reduction is announced by the original equipment manufacturer, a comparative price reduction will be given to the Commonwealth by the Contractor.”

A2. No - the Terms and Conditions are not negotiable for this IFB.


Q3. Can you provide any information on how the bid will be evaluated?  Will it be strictly based on price or are there other factors that will be weighed in as well?  If so, which factors will carry the heaviest weight?

A3. The bid evaluation and Award process is as described in Paragraph 5 Award, of the Exam Glove Specification. Award shall be made to the lowest cost responsive and responsible Bidder for the total of all Bid Sheet line items.  Bidders must bid on all of the items on the Bid Sheet in order to be considered for award.
•	Responsive is when the supplier conforms in all material respects to the requirements and criteria in the Solicitation.
•	Responsible is when the supplier possesses the capability to fully perform the Contract requirements in all respects and with integrity and reliability to assure a good faith performance.

Q4. The bid states that items in Lot 2 will have multiple delivery locations (up to 500.)  Will a list of those locations be provided to awarded vendors proactively upon award?
 





A4. We can supply some information from historical purchases, agency titles, facility names etc. The exact address may not be provided. And these locations may not cover the full extent.  This is for Statewide agency use.

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Stephanie Dunn	
Title: 	Commodity Specialist	
Phone: 	717-346-3840	
Email:  	stepdunn@pa.gov
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